To: Karen Paters Date: June 28, 2020
Deputy City Manager

From: Ginger Spencerggv
Public Works Directo

Subject: ADD-ON AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FOR July 1, 2020, CITY COUNCIL
FORMAL MEETING AGENDA

This memo requests approval to place an item titled COVID-19 Laboratory Testing for
Summer Months as an add-on agenda item to the July 1,2020, City Council Formal
Meeting Agenda. This item requests authorization to ratify contracts executed by the City
Manager, or his designee, during the summer months of 2020 for additional COVID-19
citywide testing events open to the public and requests additional funds of $70,000 be
added to existing contracts with Equality Health Foundation, Sonora Quest Laboratories,
LLC, and Equality Care Center to allow for additional testing events. This will allow the
City to assist the public by expanding the City’s existing partnerships and entering into
new partnerships to schedule additional COVID-19 testing events.
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Karen Peters; Deputy City Manag%r






